From: Walmart.com Recalls
Sent: Sunday, November 24, 2019 7:47 PM
Subject: Withdrawal of Various Romaine Products

Dear Valued Walmart Customer:

We have been notified that the Food and Drug Administration (FDA), Center for Disease
Control and Prevention (CDC), and various state health authorities are investigating an
outbreak of illnesses caused by E. coli 0157:H7. Data and laboratory evidence indicate that
romaine lettuce from the Salinas, California growing region is a likely source of this
outbreak. Upon this advisory, consumers are advised to discard all products containing

romaine lettuce grown in Salinas, California.

Although a formal recall has not been declared, out of an abundance of caution, we are

sharing the relevant information with all potentially impacted customers.

Our records reflect that you may have purchased one or more of the below items.

Product Description UPC

APPLE CHICKEN SALAD BOWL 3022301014
AVOCADO RANCH 12.80Z BAG CHOPPED SALAD KIT 3022304150
BACON & BLEU CHEESE CHOPPED SALAD KIT 7127930606
BLT W/ CHICKEN 3022301015
BUFFALO RANCH 13.50Z BAG CHOPPED SALAD KIT 3022304151
BUFFALO RANCH SALAD BOWL 6.50Z 7774527211
CAESAR CHICKEN BACON BOWL 3022305000
CAESAR SALAD 14.5 OZ TF 68113191698
CAESAR W CHICKEN CHOPPED SALAD KIT 3022304154
CHEDDAR RANCH W CHICKEN CHOPPED SALAD KIT 3022304155
CHEF SALAD 15.5 OZ TF 68113191697
CHICKEN GUACAMOLE SALAD BOWL 7.90Z 7774527209
CHICKEN QUESO SALAD BOWL 6.50Z 7774527210
CHOPPED BISTRO BOWL ASIAN STYLE 6.5 Oz 7774529744
COBB SALAD 15 OZ TF 68113191699
ENDLESS SUMMER SALAD KIT 7143001073
FARM HOUSE CHICKEN SALAD 68113109301
MAPLE BOURBON 12.80Z BAG CHOPPED SALAD KIT 3022304152
MARKETSIDE ASIAN CHOPPED SALAD KIT 68113100704
MARKETSIDE AVO RANCH CHOPPED SALAD KIT 68113122152
MARKETSIDE AVO RANCH SALAD WITH CHICKEN 7.450Z 68113122119
MARKETSIDE BABY GREENS SALAD 60Z 68113102792
MARKETSIDE BACON CAESAR SALAD KIT 68113138735
MARKETSIDE CAESAR W CHICKEN CHOPPED SALAD KIT 68113127654
MARKETSIDE CAESAR CHOPPED SALAD KIT 68113114832

MARKETSIDE CAESAR SALAD KIT

68113138744




MARKETSIDE CAESAR SALAD WITH CHICKEN 120Z 68113116092
MARKETSIDE CHED RANCH W CHICKEN CHOPPED SALAD KIT 68113127655
MARKETSIDE CHEF SALAD 6 CT 68113128839
MARKETSIDE CHEF SALAD BOWL 7.250Z 68113116080
MARKETSIDE CHERRY ALMOND GORGONZOLA CHOPPED SALAD KIT 68113114837
MARKETSIDE CHICKEN CAESAR SALAD 6CT 68113128840
MARKETSIDE CHICKEN CAESAR SALAD BOWL 6.250Z 68113116078
MARKETSIDE CHOPPED ROMAINE MIX 90Z 68113122141
MARKETSIDE COBB W/TURKEY & BACON SALAD BOWL 7.250Z 68113116081
MARKETSIDE CRANBERRY WALNUT SALAD 4.50Z 68113116082
MARKETSIDE CRISP GREENS 120Z 68113138755
MARKETSIDE FAMILY SIZE CAESAR SALAD KIT 68113138746
MARKETSIDE FARMHOUSE SALAD 6CT 68113128844
MARKETSIDE HEARTS OF ROMAINE 100z 68113102783
MARKETSIDE KALE PECAN CRANBERRY CHOPPED SALAD KIT 68113122132
MARKETSIDE LEAFY ROMAINE SALAD 100Z 68113102781
MARKETSIDE ORGANIC SPINACH & SPRING MIX 160Z 68113108575
MARKETSIDE ORGANIC SPRING MIX & SPINACH 5.50Z 68113138783
MARKETSIDE ORGANIC SPRING MIX 160Z 68113108574
MARKETSIDE ORGANIC SPRING MIX 50Z 68113132897
MARKETSIDE PREMIUM ROMAINE SALAD 180Z 68113138807
MARKETSIDE PREMIUM ROMAINE SALAD 90Z 68113138753
MARKETSIDE RANCH COBB SALAD 6CT 68113128841
MARKETSIDE SANTA FE CHICKEN SALAD BOWL 6.350Z 68113116079
MARKETSIDE SOUTHWEST CHOPPED SALAD KIT 68113100706
MARKETSIDE SOUTHWEST SALAD 6CT 68113128843
MARKETSIDE SOUTHWEST SALAD WITH CHICKEN 11.750Z 68113116093
MARKETSIDE SPINACH & SPRING MIX 110Z 68113117949
MARKETSIDE SPRING MIX 50Z 68113102789
MARKETSIDE SPRING MIX SALAD 110Z 68113109028
MARKETSIDE SUNFLOWER BACON CHOP SALAD KIT 68113114834
MARKETSIDE SUNFLWR BACON CRUNCH CHOPPED SALAD KIT 68113127653
MARKETSIDE TOM TURKEY & BACON WITH AVOCADO DRESSING 6.80Z 68113122120
ORGANIC ROMAINE HEART ALL

PORK AND ROASTED CORN SALAD BOWL 7.250Z 7774529939
ROMAINE HEARTS ALL

ROMAINE LETTUCE ALL

SALSA RANCH 12.450Z BAG CHOPPED SALAD KIT 3022302434
SIMPLY FRESH DELUXE CAESAR BOWL 6.650Z 85112500248
SIMPLY FRESH GOURMET CAPRESE BOWL 5.450Z 85112500256
SIMPLY FRESH SANTA FE BOWL 6.90Z 85112500247
SIMPLY FRESH ULTIMATE BLT BOWL 6.00Z 85112500250
SOUTHWEST SALAD 17.250Z 68113138804




TANGERINE CRUNCH 12.350Z BAG CHOPPED SALAD KIT 3022302432

Your prompt action to this notice is strongly encouraged. If any of these products are still in
your possession do not consume them. Please discard them and visit any Walmart store for
a full refund.

At Walmart, we adhere to strict quality assurance controls and work with our suppliers to
ensure that we provide you with quality products. The FDA and CDC investigation is still
ongoing and their advisory will be updated as more information becomes available.

Consumers with questions regarding this advisory notice can visit the CDC’s website for
additional information at: https://www.cdc.gov/ecoli/2019/0157h7-11-19/index.html .

For additional questions please contact Walmart Grocery Customer Care at:
http://help.walmart.com/app/grocery. Please note - this call center will be closed Thursday
and Friday for the holidays but will re-open on Saturday, November 30th, from 8:00 AM -
10:00 PM CT.

We apologize for any inconvenience and look forward to meeting your needs in the future.
Sincerely,
Walmart Food Safety & Health Team

Please note: This is being sent from an unmonitored mailbox. Please do not reply to this
email.



